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requirement and describe the extent of your plans for a drill this year. These requirements
,

will be inspected at a future date.

Please use the enclosed self-addressed green envelope when you submit your copy to the
Regional Administrator, Region I. This will assist us in the timely processing of your
response. In accordance with Section 2.790 of NRC's " Rules of Practice," Pan 2, Title 10,
Code of Federal Regulations, a copy of this letter and your reply will be placed in the Public
Document Room. The responses directed by this letter and the accompanying Notice are not
subject to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required by
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

i. Originci Signed By:
i- WalterJ. Pasciak

Walter J. Pasciak, Chief
Industrial Applications Section
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards-

Enclosure:
Appendix A, Notice of Violation

cc:

Public Document Room (PDR)
Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Isomedix Operations, Inc.
ATTN: Jody Dean

General Manager
435 Whitney Street
Nonhborough, Massachusetts 01532
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Isomedix Operations, Inc.
ATTN: Jonathan Young

Corporate Safety Director
_.11 Apollo Drive
- Whippany, New Jersey 07981

Commonwealth of Massachusetts -.

Depanment of Labor and Industries
Division of Occupational Hygiene
ATTN: Dick Adams

Industrial Radiation Control Officer ,

-1001 Watenown Street
West Newton, Massachusetts 02165

bec:
,

Region I Docket Room (w/ concurrences)
D.J. Holody, RI
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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Isomedix Operations, Inc. Docket No. 030-32931
Northborough, Massachusetts License No. 20-28791-01

During an NRC inspection conducted on Febmary 8,1994, a violation of NRC requirements
was identified. In accordance with the "Geneml Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC
Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, the violation is listed below:

10 CFR 36.31(a) requires, in part, that the lock for source control at a panommic
irradiator must be designed so that the key may not be removed if the sources are in
an unshielded position.

Contrary to the above, on February 8,1994, the key was removed from the lock for
source control at your irradiator while the sources were in an unshielded position.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Isomedix Operations, Inc. is hereby required to
submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555, with a copy to the Regional
Administrator, Region I, within 30 days of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of
Violation (Notice). This reply should be clearly marked as a " Reply to a Notice of
Violation" and should include for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if
contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps that have been taken
and the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations,
and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. If an adequate reply is not received
within the time specified in this Notice, an order or a Demand for Information may be issued
to show cause why the license should not be modified, suspended, or revoked, or why such
other action as may be proper should not be taken. Where good cause is shown,
considemtion will be given to extending the response time.
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